
DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

RE: FW: GFCR URGENT & IMPORTANT
1 message

Alain Maulion <amaulion@blue-finance.org> Thu, Sep 16, 2021 at 12:12 PM
To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Cc: anna teh <annateh86@yahoo.com>

Dear RED Ferrer,

 

This is to follow-up our request for your signature as a witness on the co-management agreement of Locally-managed marine protected
Area with Puerto Galera.

 

Rest assured we will be coordinating with you and your field office(s) on our activities in our partners sites.

 

We have requested a meeting with your PENRO this Monday Sept. 20, 2021 to engage them on future activities and seek guidance as well
on our sites.

 

Very truly yours,

 

 

 

 

Alain Maulion

Country Director, Blue finance

Executive Director, Blue Alliance

 

  

 

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

 

From: Alain Maulion
Sent: Thursday, 9 September 2021 10:40 pm
To: DENR Mimaropa Region
Subject: RE: FW: GFCR URGENT & IMPORTANT

 

Attached are missing pages 15 and 18 of the co-management agreement.

 

Thank you and best regards,

 

 

https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986
mailto:amaulion@blue-finance.org
mailto:mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph


 

 

 

Alain Maulion

Country Director, Blue finance

Executive Director, Blue Alliance

 

  

 

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

 

From: DENR Mimaropa Region
Sent: Monday, 6 September 2021 2:47 pm
To: Alain Maulion
Subject: Re: FW: GFCR URGENT & IMPORTANT

 

Good day!

 

This is to follow-up our request for the copy of pages 15 and 18 regarding the Co-Management Agreement between Municipal LGU of
Puerto Galera and Blue Alliance for the Oriental Mindoro MPA Network, Incorporated. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

OFFICE OF THE
REGIONAL
EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENT AND
NATURAL RESOURCES

MIMAROPA REGION

P: (02) 8248-3367/ 8248-3468

A: DENR by the Bay Bldg.,
1515 L&S, Roxas Blvd., Ermita,
Manila 1000

W: http://mimaropa.denr.gov.ph/

E: mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph
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